Public Document Pack

QSwaIe

BOROUGH COUNCIL

AGENDA
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING

Date: Wednesday, 25 July 2018
Time: 2.30pm
Venue: Committee Room, Swale House, East Street, Sittingbourne, Kent, ME10 3HT

Membership:
Councillors Tina Booth, Roger Clark and Paul Fleming.

Quorum =3

Pages
1. Fire Evacuation Procedure

The Chairman will advise the meeting of the evacuation procedures to
follow in the event of an emergency. This is particularly important for
visitors and members of the public who will be unfamiliar with the building
and procedures.

The Chairman will inform the meeting whether there is a planned
evacuation drill due to take place, what the alarm sounds like (i.e. ringing
bells), where the closest emergency exit route is, and where the second
closest emergency exit route is, in the event that the closest exit or route
is blocked.

The Chairman will inform the meeting that:

(a) in the event of the alarm sounding, everybody must leave the building
via the nearest safe available exit and gather at the Assembly points at
the far side of the Car Park. Nobody must leave the assembly point until
everybody can be accounted for and nobody must return to the building
until the Chairman has informed them that it is safe to do so; and

(b) the lifts must not be used in the event of an evacuation.

Any officers present at the meeting will aid with the evacuation.

It is important that the Chairman is informed of any person attending who
is disabled or unable to use the stairs, so that suitable arrangements may
be made in the event of an emergency.

2. Apologies for Absence and Confirmation of Substitutes

3. Notification of Chairman and Outline of Procedure



4. Declarations of Interest

Councillors should not act or take decisions in order to gain financial or
other material benefits for themselves or their spouse, civil partner or
person with whom they are living with as a spouse or civil partner. They
must declare and resolve any interests and relationships.

The Chairman will ask Members if they have any interests to declare in
respect of items on this agenda, under the following headings:

(a) Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPI) under the Localism Act
2011. The nature as well as the existence of any such interest must be
declared. After declaring a DPI, the Member must leave the meeting and
not take part in the discussion or vote. This applies even if there is
provision for public speaking.

(b) Disclosable Non Pecuniary (DNPI) under the Code of Conduct
adopted by the Council in May 2012. The nature as well as the existence
of any such interest must be declared. After declaring a DNPI interest,
the Member may stay, speak and vote on the matter.

(c) Where it is possible that a fair-minded and informed observer,
having considered the facts would conclude that there was a real
possibility that the Member might be predetermined or biased the
Member should declare their predetermination or bias and then leave the
room while that item is considered.

Advice to Members: If any Councillor has any doubt about the
existence or nature of any DPI or DNPI which he/she may have in any
item on this agenda, he/she should seek advice from the Monitoring
Officer, the Head of Legal or from other Solicitors in Legal Services as
early as possible, and in advance of the Meeting.

5. New Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003 1-34
To consider an application for a new Premises Licence for The Flying

Sheep, 193, High Street, Sheerness ME12 1UJ.

Issued on Monday, 16 July 2018

The reports included in Part | of this agenda can be made available
in alternative formats. For further information about this service, or
to arrange for special facilities to be provided at the meeting, please

contact DEMOCRATIC SERVICES on 01795 417330. To find out
more about the work of this Committee, please visit
www.swale.gov.uk




Chief Executive, Swale Borough Council,
Swale House, East Street, Sittingbourne, Kent, ME10 3HT



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

Swale Borough Council
Report to: Licensing Sub — Committee (Under the Licensing Act 2003)
Date: 251 July 2018 at 14:30
Report Author: Christina Hills — Licensing Officer

Subject: The Flying Sheep Micro Pub, 193 High Street, Sheerness, Kent ME12
1UJ

Purpose and summary of report:

To consider an application, to which representations have been made, for a new Premises
Licence application under the Licensing Act 2003 — application reference number
SHE/SWALE/189/0703

Recommendations:

The Committee is asked to determine the application and decide whether to grant a licence.
Members asked to consider the application on its merits.

Background papers: The Licensing Act 2003
DCMS Guidance Documents issued under Section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003 as amended
Swale Borough Council Statement of Licensing Policy

Contacts: Christina Hills, Licensing Officer
Email: chrishills@swale.gov.uk
Telephone: 01795 417737

The Licensing Act 2003 requires the Council to publish a ‘Statement of Licensing Policy’ that
sets out the policies the Council will generally apply to promote the licensing objectives when
making a decision on applications made under the Act. The Policy will be available at the
meeting for reference purposes.

Under the 2003 Act, it is the duty of all licensing authorities that, in carrying out their
functions, they must have regard to guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section
182. The Guidance cannot anticipate every possible scenario or set of circumstances that
may arise. Provided that the licensing authority has properly understood and considered the
Guidance, it may depart from it when it has reason to do so. However, as the licensing
authority is under a duty to have regard to the Guidance, it will need to give full reasons for
its departure from it. This would be a key consideration for the courts should departure from
the Guidance result in a determination which gives rise to an appeal or judicial review.
Should the need arise the Guidance will be available at the meeting for reference purposes.

The Licensing Authority must, under the Act refer any application for hearing to the Licensing
Panel, if relevant representations are made by a responsible authority or other person.

A copy of the Council’s approved procedure for hearings of the Panel in relation to an
application, along with a copy of the Hearings Regulations has been circulated to all parties
prior to the meeting.

Page 1


mailto:chrishills@swale.gov.uk

Report Title: The Flying Sheep Micro Pub, 193 High Street, Sheerness, Kent ME12 1UJ
Application for: A Premises Licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003
Purpose of the report:

The report advises Members of an application for a Premises Licence to be granted under
the Licensing Act 2003, made by Richard Smith and Amanda Williams, in respect of
premises The Flying Sheep 193 High Street, Sheerness, Kent ME12 1UJ (Appendices A and
B) in respect of which one (1) representation has been received from a member of the public
(Appendix C).

1. Issues to be decided
Members are asked to determine whether to:

(i) grant a licence subject to conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule modified
to such an extent as considered appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives and any mandatory conditions,

(i) grant a licence but excluding any of the licensable activities applied for,
(iii) grant a licence but refusing to specify a premises supervisor,

(iv) reject the application.

2. Background

The Licensing Act requires the Council as licensing authority to carry out its various licensing
functions so as to promote the following four licensing objectives:

(i the prevention of crime and disorder;
(ii the protection of public safety;

(iii) the prevention of public nuisance;
(iv) the protection of children from harm

3. The Application

3.1 On 11t June 2018 an application was made which was fully complete, from Richard
Smith and Amanda Williams for the grant of a Premises Licence under section17 of
the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of premises at The Flying Sheep, 193 High Street,
Sheerness, Kent ME12 1UJ. The application is for the supply of alcohol.

3.2 The proposed hours of the licensable activities are as follows:

Monday — Thursday and Sunday 11:00 until 23:00
Friday and Saturday 11:00 until 00:00

Bank Holidays and Christmas Eve 11:00 until 00:00
New Year’'s Eve 11:00 until 01:00

3.3 A copy of the application and plan, which includes the operating schedule that details

the steps the applicant intends to take to address the licensing objectives are shown
as Appendices A and B.

Page 2



3.4

3.5

3.6

3.6.1

The application has been correctly advertised in the local press the Sheerness Times

Guardian.

The consultation period ended on 9t July 2018. The required public

notice was correctly displayed during the whole of the consultation period.

The proposed Designated Premises Supervisor is Rachel Elizabeth Collier.

Representations

Representations from responsible authorities:

Kent and Medway Fire & Rescue Service — No representations

Kent County Council Trading Standards — No representations

Kent County Council Services Children and Families — No representations

Kent County Council Public Health — No representations

Environmental Health — Swale Borough Council — No representations

Kent Police — Have made no representations however they seek the attachment
of the following conditions to assist in the promotion of the licensing objectives:

1.

CCTV will be provided in the form of a recordable system, capable of
providing pictures of evidential quality in all lighting conditions particularly
facial recognition.

Cameras shall encompass all ingress and egress to the premises, fire
exits and all areas where the sale and supply of alcohol occurs.
Equipment must be maintained in good working order, be correctly time
and date stamped, recordings MUST be kept on the hard drive and kept
for a period of 31 days and handed to Police upon reasonable request.
The premises licence holder must ensure at all times a DPS or appointed
member of staff is capable and competent at downloading CCTV footage
in a recordable format to the Police and Local Authority upon reasonable
request.

In the event of technical failure of the CCTV equipment the premises
licence holder or DPS must report the failure to the Police Licensing
Officer within 24 hours unless the CCTV will be repaired before that time
(licensing.north.division@kent.pnn.police.uk)

All persons that sell or supply alcohol to customers must have licensing
training.

a. Training should take place within six weeks of employment and
any new employees will be supervised until the training has taken
place.

b. Refresher training should be repeated a minimum of every six
months or earlier if required due to changes of legislation.

c. Training records must be kept on the premises and shall contain
the nature, content and frequency of all training.

d. Records must be made available for inspection by Police, Police
Licensing Officer and authorised officers from the Local Authority
upon request either electronically or hard copy.

The licensee shall ensure that no customers will take glasses or open
bottles from the premises.

The premises shall have a written drugs policy, this will detail the
strategies to minimise the use and supply of illegal drugs within the

3

Page 3


mailto:licensing.north.division@kent.pnn.police.uk

3.6.2

premises. The drugs policy shall include a structured training policy for all
staff covering the issues of misuse of drugs in relation to licensed
premises. Records must be kept to show members of staff who have
taken the training.

The Licence holder shall erect and maintain clear and prominent notices
displayed at all exits requesting the public to respect the needs of local
residents and to leave the premises and the area quietly.

The premises licence holder or designated premises supervisor must
keep an incident register. Staff are to be trained to complete an incident
book/record immediately after the incident but no later than the end of
their shift.

The register must be kept on the premises and will detail

Day, date and time of incident
Nature of incident
Resolution

Each entry is to be checked and signed by the DPS/Licensee no later
than 1 week after the entry has been made. The register must be made
available to Police, Police Licensing Officers and authorised officers from
the Local Authority either electronically or hard copy

The applicants have already agreed to have these conditions added to a
Premises Licence should it be granted.

There has been one (1) representation(s) from a member of the public.

This is shown at Appendix C. This representation also includes a copy letter
that was previously submitted to the Planning Committee but which includes
representations that are relevant to the licensing objectives.

Responsible Licensing Associated Appendix
Authority / Other Objective Documents
person
Members of the Public Nuisance (1) letter C

Public

Crime and Disorder

4. Policy Considerations

The following provisions of the Secretary of State’s Guidance apply to this application:

Chapter 2 — The licensing objectives

Chapter 8 — Applications for premises licences

Chapter 9 — Determining applications

Chapter 10 — Conditions attached to Premises Licences

4
Page 4




4,

4.1

The following paragraphs of the Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy apply to this
application:

Sections 2.1 to 2.4 — These sections set out the Council’'s approach with regard to
licensing and details other mechanisms to deal with potential problems.

Section 1.1 to 1.4 — These sections set out the four licensing objectives and identifies
matters that may be relevant to the promotion of each licensing objective.

Determining the application — Options of the Panel
The Panel must, when reaching a decision on the outcome of the application, take into

account the licensing objectives. Having had proper regard to the matters above the
Panel may:

(i Grant the licence application as applied for;

(ii Modify the activities or conditions proposed or add any new conditions;

(iii) Refuse to specify a person in the licence as designated premises supervisor
(iv) Reject the whole or part of the application

Members of the Licensing Act 2003 — Licensing Sub — Committee are reminded of their
duty under the Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1989 to consider the crime and
disorder implications of their decisions and the Licensing Authority’s responsibility to
co-operate in the reduction of crime and disorder in the Borough.

Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 states:

“Without prejudice to any other obligation imposed on it, it shall be the duty of each
authority to which this section applies to exercise its various functions with due regard to
the likely effect of the exercise of those function on, and the need to do all that is
reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder in its area”.

Implications Assessment
The decision should be made with regard to the Secretary of the State’s guidance and
the Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy under the Licensing Act 2003. Where the
decision departs from either the Guidance or the Policy clear and cogent reasons must
be given. Members should be aware that if such a departure is made the risk of appeal /
challenge is increased.

Human Rights

While all Convention Rights must be considered, those which are of particular relevance
to the application are:

e Atrticle 8 — Right to respect for private and family life.
e Article 1 of the First Protocol — Protection of Property
¢ Atrticle 6(1) — Right to a fair hearing.

e Article 10 — Freedom of Expression

Page 5



7. Recommendations

Members must ensure that the application is considered on its merits, as well as against
the relevant guidance, policy and statutory framework.

8. List of Appendices

Appendix A — Application form

Appendix B - Plan

Appendix C — Representation (Member of Public) against the application
Appendix D - Order of proceedings

9. Appeals
The applicant or any other person (objector) may appeal the Licensing Act 2003 Sub
Committee’s decision within 21 days beginning with the day on which the Appellant is

notified. All/any appeals must be lodged with the Magistrates’ Court. Parties should be
aware that they MAY incur an Adverse Cost Order should they bring an appeal

Page 6



Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASFE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the frm, 1f you are completing
this form by hand pleasze write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary,

You may wish to kesp a copy of the completed form for vour records.

L'we Richard Smith & Amanda Williams

{Tnsert namea(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part | below (the premises) and I'we are making this application to yvou as the relevapt licensing
authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Fart 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
The Flying Sheep Micropub
193 High Street

Post town Sheerness Postoode ME12 10U}

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £3750

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are spplving for a premises ficence as

Please tick as appropriaie
4) an individual or individuals * X pleasa complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *
. -ase limied company [ please complete section (B)
ii. asa partnership [0 please complete section (B)
iti  asan unincorporated association or [0 please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) [0 please complete section (B}
¢} & recognised club O please complete section (B)
d)  acharity (] please complete section (B)

Page 7



&) the proprictor of an educational establishment
) a health service body

g a person who is registerad under Part 2 of the Care
Standards Act 2000 (cl4) in respect of an
independent hospital i Wales

ga) @ person who is registered under Chapier 2 of Part |
of the Health znd Social Care Act 2008 (within the

meaning of thal Part) in an independent hospital in

England

b the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

1 Ll

O

[

please complete sectiom (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

piease complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

Pleases tick yes

| am carrying on or proposing to-carry on & business which invalves the use of the premises for

licensable activities; or
| am making the application pursuant 1o a

statutory funciion or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (1ill in as applicable)

min

Oiher Title (for

Mr X Mrs [ Miss [ Ms L[] example. Rev)
Surname | First names
Smith Richurd

Fam |8 years old or over

X Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Daytime contact telephone number _

Page 8

E-muil address
{oplional)




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. ; Uither Title (for
M | A Mizs D
Mr [0 Mrs fiss X[ M [ | cxmatpe, R
Surname First names
Williams Anmmnda
L am 18 vears old or over X Please tick ves

Current postal address if

different from premises
address

Post town Postoode -:

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

(B} OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a parinership or other joint venture {other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Mame

Address

Registerad number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorparated assaciation etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 9



Part 3 Operating Schedule

DD

MM

VY

When do vou want the premises licence to stari?

(2l siof 72 of 18]

If vou wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do DD MM

YYYY

you want it to end? l

1

l

Please give a general deseription of the premises (please read guidimce note |)
Micropub

1f 5,000 or more people are expected to sttend the premises at any one

time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend 10 carry on from the premises?

{Please see sections | and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules | and 2 to the Licepsing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated enteptainment

a)  plays {ifticking yes, fill in box A)

b)  films (ifticking ves, fill in box B)

¢} indoor sporting evenis (if ticking ves. fill m box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e} live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

fi  recorded music (if ticking yves, fill in bax F)

g)  performances of dance (i ticking yes, fill in bax G)

anything of a-similar description 1o that falling within (e}, (£ or (2)

B) (i ticking yes, fill in box 1)

Page 10

Please uck any that

apply

O

O O O

O




FProvision of late night refreshment (1f ticking yes, fill in box )
Supplv of aleohol (if ticking ves; fill in box J) X

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

A

Plavs Will the performance o v (& tace indoors

Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please fick (please read Indoors O

{please read muidance note | puldance note 2)

6) Outdoars 0

Day |Stat | Finish Both u

Man II FPlease give lurther details here please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State anv seasonal varisfions for performing plavs (please read
gutdance note 4)

Thur

Fri Naon stanid i Where vou intend o use the premises for the
performance of plavs at different times to those listed in the column
on ihe lefi. please list (plense read puidance note )

Sat

Sun

Page 11




Films
Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or

outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoars O
guidance note 2)

6) Dutdoors D

Day | Stant | Finish Bath |

Maom Please give further details here (please read guldance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 4)

Thar

Fri Non standard fimings. Where voo intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on
the left. please list (please read guidance note 3)

Sat

Sun

Page 12




Indoor sporfing evenis
Standard daysand timings
{please read puidance note

Please pive further details ( please read guidance nots 3)

6)

Day Start | Finish

Mon

Tue State anv seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard rimings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events ut different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 13




D

Boxing or wrestling
enteriainments

Standard days and fimings
{please read guidance note

Will the boxing or wrestline entertainment take
place indoors or putdoors or both — please tick Indoors

(please réad puidance noie 2)

Crutdioors
&)
Day Stari | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give Turther details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State nny seasonal variations for boxing or wresiling entertainment
1 —| (please read suidance noie 4)
Thur I
Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend fo use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertninment st different times to those listed in
| the column on the lelt, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

Page 14




Live music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Will the performance of live music take place
in ar outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors

read puidance note 2}

&) Cutdoors m
Day Start Finish Bath 1
Mon Please give Turther details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State sny sessonal variations for the performance of live music (please
|: read guidance note 4)
Thur
| ——
|
Eri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the
column on the lefi. please list (please read guidance note 3}
Sat
|
Sun

Page 15




Recorded music
Standard days and timings
{please read guidance noie

Will ¢ ing of reco i
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | ndoors
read guidance note 2)

&) Outdoors ]

Day J Start Finish Bath ]

Muom I Please give further details bere (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the plaving of recorded music (pleass

—— read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non smandard timings. Where vou intend 1o use the premises for the
plaving of recorded music at different times to those listed in the
column an the left. please list (please read guidance note 3)

Sat

Sun

10

Page 16




G

Performanees of dance Will rmance of dance take pl OTs
Standard days and timings | or outdovrs or both — please tick {please read Indoors O
{please read guidance note | guidance note 2)
|
6) [ Outdoors [
— .
Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance {please
read guidanes note 4)
Thur
Fri Non stapdard timings. Where voo intend to ase the premises for the
e | performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun I
11

Page 17



H

Anything of a similar
deseription to that
falling within (e}, (f) or
()

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
)

Please give a4 description of the type of entertainment you will be

providing

Diay [ran Timish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors £l
outdoors ar both — please fick [please read
Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors O
Bath 8
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3]
Wed
Thur Siate any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
{ N description to that falling within (eb (0 or (g} (please read puidance
e )
Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where vou intend {o use the premises for the
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e T
------- —{ (g} at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please
list {please read puidance note 5)
Sun

Page 18




Late night refreshment

Will the provision of late night refreshment take

Standard days and rimings | place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick indoors O

{please read guidance note | (please read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors O

|

Day | Stam Finish Bath O

Mon | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read goidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings, Where vou intend to use the premises for the

[ rovision of late night hment at different fim listed in

the column on the left. please list {please read guidance note 5)

Sai

Sun

11

Page 19




Supply of alcohol Will the supply of aleohol be for consumpiion — On the
Standard days and timings | please tick (please read gpuidance note 7) premiscs O
(please read guldance note —
6 (T I]’.!--.;" 7
Premases =
Day | Start Finish Both A
Mon 1100 2300 State any sessonal variations for the supply of aleohol (please read
e | nidanice NOIE 4)
Bank hofidays | 100-0000
249 Deg 11.00-0000
Tue 230 X :
e 1100 | 300 | 3y pec 1100- 0100
"
Wed | 1100 | 2300
Thur 1100 2300 Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premisés for the
-------- supply of alcobol at different times 10 those listed in the column on the
left. please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri 1100 | D000
Sat 1100 | 0000
Sun | 100 2300

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated
premises supervisor:

—

Persons

Posicode -

¢ number-(if known)

Issuing licensing awthority (i known)

Page 20




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entérfainment or maiters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read
guidance note §),
Nome
L
Hours premises are open | Stale anv seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
to the public Bank Holidays 1104-0000
Standard days and timings | Dec 249 1100-0000
(please read pindance note | Dec 31* 1100-0100
6)
Bay Seart Finish
Man 1100 2380
Tue 1100 | 2300
Wed | j100 | 2300
| Non standard timings. Where vou intend the premises (o be open to
- | the publie at different times from those listed in the column on the
Hur 1100 2300 left, please list (please read guidance note §)
Fri 1100 | 0000
Sar 1100 | 0000
Sun | 1100 | 2300

(F ]

Page 21



M Describe the steps you intend to take to promoie the four licensing objectives:

a) General —all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e} (please read puidance note 9)

TO PROMOTE ALL FOUR LICENSING OBJECTIVES WE WILL KEEP:

Strong management controls and effective training of all staff w0 that they are aware of the premises
licence and the requirements to meet the four licensing objectives with particular attention 1o

&' no selling of alcohol to underage people

b no drunk and disorderiy behaviour on the premises area

o vigilance in preventing the use and sale of illegal drugs at the retail area

d/ no violen: and anti-social behaviour

¢ 0o harm to-children

= Operating Schedule providing the hours of eperation and licensable activities during those hoars,
- Designated premises supervisor to oversee control of the premises. to provide good training for staff
oi the Licensing Act (Training Record), to make or authorise each sale

= Clear "Challenge 23" information 1o prevent the supply of alcohol to under-age drinkers,

- CCTV system installed with recording option available

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

CCTV System installed to monitor entrances, exits, and other parts of the premises in order to address
the prevention of crime objective,

A clear and legible notice outside the premisesindicaring the normal hours under the lerms of the
premises licence during which licensable activitics ure permitted.

Clear and conspicuois notices warmning of potential eriminal acrivity, such as thefi, that may tarpet
cuistomers will be displayed.

Mot selling of alcohol o drunk or intoxicated customers.

Custom will not be sought by means of personal solicitation outside or in the vicinity of the premises.
Provention and vigilance in illegal drug use at the retail unit areac

Staff will be well tramed in asking customers to use premises in an orderly and respeciful manner

¢) Public safety

Internal and external lighting fixed to promote the public safety objective.

Well tramed staft adherence to envitommentzal health requirements.

Training and implementation of underage ID checks.

All paris of the premises and all fittings and apparatus therein, door fasienings and notices, lighting,
heating, elecirical. sanitary eccommodation and other installations, will be maintained at all times in
good order and in-a-safe condition.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Prominent, clear and legible notices will be displayed at the exitrequesting the public to respect the
needs of nearly residents and 1o Ieave the premises and the area quietly,

Deliveries of goods necessary for the operation of the business will be carried out at such a time or in
such a manner a5 to prevent nuisance and disturbance 1o nearby residents,

The Licensee will ensure that staff who arrive early morning or depart late at night (ex. for unpacking,
pricing mewly delivered goods) when the business has ceased trading conduct themselves insuch a
manner (o avoid causing disturbance to nearby residents.

Customers will be asked not to stand sround loudly talking in the street outside the premises.

&} The protection of children from harm

1&

Page 22



"Challenge 257 sign which isa retailing strategy that encourages anvone who is over 18 but looks under
25 1o camry acceptable 1D (a card bearing the PASS hologram, a photographic driving license or' a
passport) if they wish to buy alcohol

Ensure all staff are trained regarding policy and not allowing sale of alcohol to mmaors; either directly or
indirectly

All children under the age of |6 must be supervised by n responsible adult

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement
L | have made or enclosed payvment of the fec. X
® | have enclosed the plan of the premises X
® [ have senl copies of this applicaton and the plan to responsible authoritiés and others .
where applicable.
® | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual 1 wish to be designated X
pramises supervisor, ifapplicable,
® | understand that | must now advertise my application. X
® | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be X

rejected.
IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly suthorised agent (see puidance note 11).
It signing on behalf of the applicant. please state in what capacity.

Signature
Date 11/6/18
Capaoity Partner

For joint applications, sigeature of 2* applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent (please read guidance note 12). 1T signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what
capacity.

Signature

FH =

Capacity Partner

Page 23




Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town l |Pnstmdr. l

Telephone number (if any) |

Ifyou would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

]

1

Deseribe the premises, for example the type of premises, s general siteation and favout and any
other information which ceuld be relevant 1o the licensing objectives. Where your application
includes off-supplies of alechol and you intend to provide & place for consumption of theseof
supplics. you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
prefises,

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include
& bemt),

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if mot aiready stated, and give relevant further
details, for example (but not exclusively) whether ornot music will be amplified or imamplified.
For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the
summer months:

Far example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longér on & particular day
e.g. Christmas Eve. '

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the dayvs of the week
when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

I you wish people to be-able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the premises’. If
you wish people 1o be able to purchase alechol o consume away from the premises. please tick
*off the promises”. [fyou wish people 1o be able 1o do both, please tick "bath’,

Please give information abowt anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of
the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardiess of whether you
intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-
nudity, films for resricted age grooups or the presence of gaming machines,

Piease list have steps-you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together,

. The application form must be signed.
. An applicant's agent (for example salicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that-they

have actual autharity to do <o

. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicant or their respective agent must sign

the application form.

. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application,

18

Page 24



Proposed Layout
1.50

rv FiReescape
Callar & glasswagh

3,06

10.856

Scale 1:100 @ A4

SOCALE BAR & 100

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



" ‘Swale House, East Street,

Sittingbourne, Kent ME10 3HT

DX59990 Sittingbourne 2
Phone: 01795 417567
www.swale.gov.uk

Maklng Swale a befter place

LiCE“iSi"ig Act 2003

~ REPRESENTATION FORM FROM OTHER PERSONS

This representation is made by other persons of the premises to be licenced as detailed

below:

Your name

S Padersen

Organisation name OR
Name of body you represent

‘ | |\ ! II..-

Postal Address

Bl kst
kgt

Email address

Daytime contact number

Name of premises you are

making a representation about

Address of premises you are

making a representation about

Are you registered to vote?

www.swale.gov.uk/all-about-voting

' v %
Page 27 e, Y,
g £ ' § VA S
¢ Y INVESTORS = {u GOLD
%A ;.1‘ iN PEOPLE OfSAB\_(:Q Award



ot sl ﬁwféﬂ, Yost St

%C‘h o VSN

Elo BHT

| LDWQV/W\&W |

[ Irove Sepdie ool Wit

H“\w‘ WML padSes fsves o o iseme LJL\-:ML,
‘Mﬂe Ee pan ‘Eﬁ VAL, R
ned g Woser

L5 Condanty wepe P Wt@cﬂq |
f*‘&?%%\‘-’f{ )U/‘-*/%‘U ’EMV\,MLLS N—%ort P

L 1 he V““’/{W‘tf Cmmbm\[«sfvg‘mu
‘?DM%QD{ [ .% VW% Lﬂ%‘m a %‘V‘i}{ e %6\4

jL/@ca. cw%pam,a{; ' A
C)Lﬂb-ge)c % a [,u,ﬁ i@&Ug F‘M

B ( na (,m‘p@,t( W\@Q Ug
pobekial fssaeg Tt Ws,e, 31*!;@/3 8 Mq{
&m%{‘*‘&. ke SCV‘U"(xM \Q{/j\%

@@MS W*@g aﬂ% W'Sa@ﬂé M/'L C)C LU\@@LQ {‘(,Z_y'.:[%
j«c a Loy - L@@k He (ontends Sw (;ww o

Lo

et Sion g \Mﬁ (5 9¢ fcw; qy-b UM&‘W{W@{
Ho w%w@»—%? £ lova W [feans Pluea |
‘ Dﬂ QF M:-wdscs L;,;g %J@:‘%—e@ Lo -

‘W Cb‘"“’ﬁ S Jw“f%ww{ CE’VW\Q gm&%%

Lﬁnwwﬂ




s

W(\/ FZ}LW& WJWKM |
‘ V*WJC‘-@, Y m%% %%%b& Ww{

Jmﬁ/ UV:&’M Q‘ngtb@_g% @Wvg =

ﬂ/wi;e vu :Z%M :}U%iffg//?i/

DV(BB W ' L@% Uwfmu%uv@‘{ Ofméf’avg |

Page 29



f

Application ref: 18/500834 /FULL | i sveet |
: Sheemess, ;
Kent,

19/03/2018.

Dear Swale Borough Council

Application for a change of use 193 High Street , Sheerness from its current use as a
hairdressers to a micro pub.

The letter of notification was sent on 23¢d. Feb. | received said letter on 6th. March. This curtailed
the 28 days saliotted in which to raise objections.

With regards to the above mentioned propoesal, | write to you fo raise my concerns as the proprietor
of JjHigh Street, Sheerness. | understand that there has been an application to change the use
of 193 High Street to 10 2 licensed pubiic house. | would ask that consideration be given to the
following points in terms of the direct impact that this proposal will have on me, the other local
residents and the wider cornmunity.

& Noise pollution from the public house, since | understand that the pariition wall from the property
has been removed in order to increase ihe floor space for his convenience. This has caused an
increase in the audibiiity of noise from 193 High Sireet, Sheerness

# The impact on my physicat and psychological health.

& Passive smoking exposure to me and other members of the community, dependem on where
people from the licensed premises smoke, either at the front or rear of the property. There is no
space other than the fooipath 1o the front of the property, which would be a concern for
‘community members who would then need to walk through the smoke.

e The potential noise disturbance for other local residents.

., eThe impact on residents of patrons parking on the main road and neighbouring roads. | wonder if

such residents have been consuited, namely those on Victoria St., 8t. George’s Avenue and the
High Sireet?

2 The noise from pairons leaving the public hoube after midnight.

& Potential impact of anti-social behaviour associated with alcohol use.

® The increase of availability of alcohol with an increase in licensed establishments within a small
geographical area, with the potential consequences to the detriment of public health.

& We would object to cigaretie buits and bins in front of the property, people gathering to socialise
outside our property, loss of privacy and loud music.

& Opening hours to include Sundays and Bank Holidays and late closing a‘% midnight, resulting in
inconvenience for people wishing io sleep.

¢ Issue of drain on the highway overflowing and flooding outside the property.

& Problem with parking to deliver goods as this is a2 main road near the zebra crossing. |

¢ There already exists a public house on the opposite side of the road.

¢ “Neighbour” comments in favour of the application come from people who could not be described
as geographically local to the area. it would appear that they have 1o come onto the island from
Sittingbourne and even London in order 1o take part in the so-called community spirit.

¢ In addition there seems 1o be a pattern of positive character references advocated by the
acquaintances of the applicants, which seems inappropriate.

Whilst | can appreciate the property is a commercial unit, as owner of -property, !
would ask that consideration be given to the impact that this change of use application would have
on my quality of life and the potential impact that ancther licensed commercial property will have
upon the community in which | iive.

' have highlighted a number of points and would ask that you take these into serious consideration
when making your decision. | am an elderly lady who has lived in this house for a number of years
and would like to remain in my home without the noise and other potential issues related 1o living
next door to a licensed public house Pa ge 30



BOROUGH COUNCIL

&) Swale

Making Swale a Better Place

LICENSING AUTHORITY:
SWALE BOROUGH COUNCIL

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-committee Hearing Procedure

Applications for New Premises Licences/Club Premises Certificates and Variations to existing

licences and certificates

Introductions

The Chairman will request all those persons participating in the hearing to identify
themselves or introduce them.

Members/Officers/Applicant and any representative/Responsible Authorities/any other
persons (objectors)

Procedural Matters

The Chairman will:

iii)

iv)

v)

vi)

vii)

Confirm that all parties are aware of the sub-committee hearing procedure and that
each party has a copy of the hearing procedure document.

Confirm that all sub-committee members have pre-read all the papers and any other
documents contained in the report regarding the hearing.

Explain that the sub-committee will allow all parties to put their case fully and make
full submissions, within a reasonable time frame. The procedure will be discussion
led by the Sub-Committee and questions will usually be permitted.

Explain that where any person attending the hearing behaves in a disruptive
manner, the sub-committee may direct that person to leave the hearing (including
temporarily). If this happens, the person may give the sub-committee in writing any

information which the person would have been entitled to give orally.

Enquire whether any draft conditions have been agreed between the applicant and
any of the other parties for the sub-committee to consider.

Enquire whether any parties request to have any witness give evidence at the
hearing; and if so grant the request unless the request is unreasonable.

Invite the parties, where appropriate, to appoint a spokesperson.

Page 31



The Hearing

A) The Chairman will ask the legal advisor or licensing officer to briefly outline the
application and all representations regarding the application.

B) i) Ask the Applicant (or their representative) to put forward their case
opening remarks and evidence (including witnesses).

ii) Allow appropriate questions from any Responsible Authority and/or other
person/members of the subcommittee

iii) Any points of clarification.

Q) i) Ask Responsible Authorities (where applicable) to put forward their case.
Opening remarks and evidence (including witnesses) by the officer
representing the responsible authority (or their representative).

ii) Allow appropriate questions from :
the Applicant/other Responsible Authorities/other persons/member of the
Sub-Committee.

iiii) Any points of clarification.

D) i) Opening remarks and evidence by the other person/s (or
spokesperson/representative).

ii) Allow appropriate questions from :
the Applicant, Responsible Authorities, each further other person and sub-
committee members.
iii) Any points of clarification.
E) Closing Summary
Responsible Authorities/Other Persons/The Applicant

F) End of Hearing

i) The Chairman will ask the members of the sub-committee if they have any
final questions for any party to the hearing.

ii) The Chairman will ask the legal advisor whether there are any further
matters to be raised or resolved before the hearing is closed.

iiii) The Chairman will bring the hearing to a close and shall declare that the sub-
committee will retire, to private session, to consider the application.

iv) The Chairman will invite the legal advisor to remain with the sub-committee
during its deliberations to provide any advice required.

Page 32



The Decision

The Chairman shall declare in public session:

i)

i)

The sub-committee’s determination and indicate that all parties to the
hearing will receive a copy of the written Determination Notice regarding the
sub-committee’s determination; and

that all parties may appeal against the sub-committee’s decision within 21
days beginning with the day on which the appellant is notified of the
Licensing Authority’s written determination. Appeals must be lodged with
the Magistrates’ Court. Parties should be aware that the Magistrates Court
may make an order with respect to costs on any appeal.

Formally close the meeting.

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	5 New Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003
	Appendix A
	Appendix B - Plan
	Appendix C
	Appendix D




